
Texas Forensic

Science Commission

Justice Through Science

January 31,2011

Mr. Luis A. Luera

2400 Wallace Pack Road

Navasota, Texas 77868

Re: Texas Forensic Science Commission Complaint #10-28 - Luera

Dear Mr. Todd:

At our January 21, 2011 quarterly meeting, the Forensic Science

Commission ("FSC") members voted to dismiss your complaint in accordance

with FSC policies and procedures §3.0(c)6. You might seek information from
another agency, such as the Tarrant County Medical Examiner's office or the lab
that performed the analysis.

You may visit our website for a copy of our policies and procedures at
www.fsc.state.tx.us.

John M. Bradley

Presiding Officer

t Sincerely,

Leigh M. Tomlin

Commission Coordinator

Commission Office

Leigh Tomlin

Commission Coordinator

Texas Forensic Science Commission

Sam Houston State University

College ofCriminaljustice

Box 2296

816 17th Street

Huntsvitte, TX 77341-2296

Phone: 1 (888) 296-4232

Fax: 1 (888) 305-2432

cc: FSC members

FSC General Counsel, Ms. Lynn M. Robitaille


